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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees 
 
FROM: Kelly Brennan, Planner II 
 
DATE: 11/29/2018 
 
RE: 18TP039 – Resolution #18-04 for an Amendment to the 2013-2017 

Coordinated Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan  
 
The Section 5310 Grant Program provides funding for assisting private non-profit 
groups in meeting the transportation needs of older adults and people with 
disabilities.  Federal transit law requires that projects selected for funding be 
included in a Coordinated Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan.  
Shirley’s Adult Day Care has been identified as a private non-profit human services 
provider.  In order for Shirley’s Adult Daycare to become eligible for Section 5310 
funds, the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization desires to amend 
the Coordinated Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan to include 
Shirley’s Adult Day Care. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approving the 2013-2017 
Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan 
Amendment.
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